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From: Sarah Devine
To: Katelyn Page
Subject: 420 S. Hwy 89 Shervin/Moble Steam Detailing
Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 8:04:31 AM
Attachments: image.png

Good morning Katelyn,

No new walls or electrical have gone into this space. The small commercial space facing the
sidewalk and the storage space are the same as they were when the building was built and
depicted in the original building plans. Marcelino did tell me that he covered the existing
electrical boxes and outlets at the request of the fire department and ordered new fire
extinguishers. I believe someone from the fire department has already been on site. 

Below are photos to give you a better idea of the space he is in. 

These will be his two parking spots. His Mobile Detailing van is the white one. The partial
open door behind the black Kia is the storage bay depicted in the blueprint plans. The size of
the storage bay is 13 feet across and 31 feet long.

mailto:sarah@shervins.com
mailto:KPage@jacksonwy.gov
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Maple Way!





This is the inside of the storage bay. A can be pulled in for storage and he can store his
cleaning equipment.



This is the door connecting the storage bay to the sidewalk facing commercial area. This wall
and door is in the original building plans and is not new. 





These two photos are the inside of the small commercial area Marcelino will use as an office
to do his invoicing. This faces the sidewalk on the south side of the building. The
measurements on this space are 15 feet 10 inches by 13 feet 3 inches.



 The little red box is the corner of the building this space is in.

Please let me know of any other questions.

Sarah Devine



Housing Mitigation Plan

Calculating the Requirement (Sec. 6.3.2 & 6.3.3)
Step 1: Location Town of JacksonAlta Elsewhere in Teton County

The applicable regulations vary by jurisdiction please identify the location of your project using the above dropdown options.

Step 2: Existing Development

Existing Use (Sec. 6.3.2.A)

Use Size: 

bedrooms

Use Size: 

habitable sf Use Quantity

Housing 

Required

Retail 711 1 0.153

Existing Workforce Housing Credit 0.153

Step 3: Proposed Development

Proposed Use

Use Size: 

bedrooms

Use Size: 

habitable sf Use Quantity

Housing 

Required

Service 711 1 0.153

Affordable Workforce Housing Required: 0.000 units Fee-in-Lieu Amount:

If the amount of required affordable workforce housing  is less than one unit, you may pay the above fee in-lieu of providing the required housing. If you 

elect to pay the fee, your Housing Mitgation Plan is complete. If the requirement is greater than one unit, or you would like to provide a unit to meet the 

requirement, please proceed to the Unit Type Sheet.

0.000216*sf

updated 1/8/21

Housing is only required for new development. Please describe the existing use of the site so that it can be credited from the housing requirement. The 

definition of existing use is Section 6.3.2.A.1 of the LDRs. Generally, the existing use to enter is the use with the highest housing requirement that either 

existed in 1995, or has been permitted since 1995. Please attach proof of existence.  

Housing Requirement (Sec. 6.3.3.A)

Development of a new house, hotel, or commercial space generates the need for employees. The construction workforce builds the space, the commercial 

workforce or residential service workforce works in the space, and first responders are needed to protect the space. Only about 27% of the employees 

generated by development can afford housing in the community, but the community's "community first" character goal is that 65% of employees live 

locally. To bridge this affordability gap, each development is required to include affordable workforce housing proportional to the employees it generates. 

These housing mitigation requirements are established in Division 6.3 of the Land Development Regulations. This worksheet is intended to assist in 

meeting the requirements for a project. However, an error in the worksheet does not amend the actual standard; if you find an error please notify the 

Planning Department. Fill in the highlighted cells, all the other cells will autopopulate.

Town of Jackson

The required housing is based on the existing and proposed use of the site. Step 2 is to enter the existing use and Step 3 is to enter the proposed use. 

Section 6.3.2 of the LDRs establishes the applicability of the affordable workforce housing standards and Section 6.3.3 establishes the specifics on 

calculation of the requirement. Enter each use in its own row, add rows if needed. If a building has multiple units with the same use, describe each unit in 

its own row. (For example: if a duplex is composed of a 2,300 sf attached unit and a 1,700 sf attached unit, put each unit in its own row do not put in 4,000 

sf of attached single-family.) If a unit type (e.g. apartment floor plan, or commercial tennant space) is replicated exactly multiple times, you may use the 

"Use Quantity" column to avoid adding multiple rows.

-$                                  

0.000216*sf

Please describe the proposed use of the site to determine if affordable workforce housing is required as part of the development. Describe the end result 

of the proposed development. (For example: in the case of an addition do not enter the square footage of the addition, enter the size of the unit upon 

completion of the addition.)

Housing Requirement (Sec. 6.3.3.A)
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